



CCI Minutes

March 15, 2022 | 15:02 – 16:52

<https://cccd-edu.zoom.us/j/93712730290> | Meeting ID: 937-1273-0290 | Dial in: (669) 900-6833

CCI Discussion Statement:

Is the proposed course:

- *Appropriate to our mission?*
- *Meeting a demonstrable need?*
- *Compliant with current practices of CCI and the college?*
- *A “fit” with other classes in the department? At GWC?*
- *Feasible within available resources?*
- *Taught with the appropriate rigor?*
- *Compliant with existing laws and regulations?*

Members: ~~James Almy~~, Jennifer Bailly, Jodie Butler, Jerry Castillo, Kristine Clancy, Nicole Diamond, Rebecca Hernandez, Jon Holland, Leilani Johnson, Monica Jovanovich, John Kasabian, Gary Kirby, ~~Cathy Le~~, Hector Madrigal, Sunshine McClain, Cristian Racataian, Meridith Randall, ~~Sergio Sandoval Sanchez~~, ~~Amy Thach~~, ~~Cristina Tiernes Cruz~~, Michael Valinluck, ~~Ayesha Zia~~.

- **Curriculum Support:** Charissa McCord, Joe Roxas
- **Non-Voting Attendee:** Christy Banales
- **Guests:** Bern Baumgartner, Robyn Brammer, Dorsie Brooks, Melissa Jauregui, Maryam Khakbazan, Alice Rivera, Tammie Tran ([replaces Cristina Tiernes Cruz](#)), Chris Whiteside.

Approval of Agenda and Minutes:

- Approval of the **March 15, 2022, Agenda**. (*Submission information for HIST G120, HIST G121, and MATH G115S was included.*) **Approved.**
- Approval of the **March 1, 2022, Minutes**. **Approved.**

Announcements:

- Congratulations to **Dorsie Brooks**! GWC has endorsed her as the District’s nominee for the California Community Colleges Classified Employee of the Year Award.
- Callout for nominations for the **Academic Senate President**, self-nominations due Mar. 17.
- Callout for **CCI open positions: Chair, and Area Reps** whose seats are up and need to re-nominate themselves. Jennifer asked the committee if agree on having CCI Chair and rep callouts happen at same time as that of Senate’s VP and other open Senate positions on Apr. 12th. Committee in agreement. Jennifer mentioned she will not be submitting to be Chair for next two-year term.

Approval of the Consent Items. **Approved.**

Discussion Items:

1. Articulation Report (Jerry Castillo). **Jerry fixed the Math courses to show RETAIN, and not new submissions as pointed out in the last meeting. He also explained about the Ethnic Studies CSUGE AREA F document. More details to come in future meetings.**

- Computer Science Associate in Science Degree for Transfer; new program proposal. Cristian Racataian explained the proposal details and the TMC. CS G189 will have to be changed from 4 to 3 units; Jerry will check with UCI to make sure this would be okay as long as we don't take content out. Course outline will be submitted. Jon moved to approve, Jodie seconded; motion approved. New program proposal approved.

Curriculum Items:

Effective

Business & Management, Certificate of Achievement 18 – 19 units Fall 2023
 Revisions: catalog description, PLOs, add BUS G100, BUS G101, MGMT G162, and CS G130, remove ACCT G101, ACCT G235, BUS G130, MKTG G100, ACCT G102, ACCT G215, BUS G121, BUS G210, and MKTG G140, and units decrease. 1st reading 03/01/22.

Business Fundamentals, Certificate of Achievement 9 units Fall 2023
 New program. 1st reading 03/01/22.

Faculty will discuss with their department regarding BUS G139; either add ENGL G100 or include BUS G130 and will come back to consent.

ACCT G115 – Issues in Taxation 3 units Fall 2023
 Revisions: formerly Issues in Taxation I – EA and CPA Exam Preparation, catalog description, advisories, SAM, required for degrees and certificates, SLOs, course objectives, lecture content, course assignments, methods of evaluation, methods of instruction, textbooks, and library. **Includes new DE addendum.** 1st reading 03/01/22. John K. moved to approve, Gary seconded; motion approved. Course revisions and new DE addendum approved.

ACCT G215 – Sarbanes – Oxley Act and Internal Controls 3 units Fall 2023
 Revisions: formerly Sarbanes – Oxley Act and Internal Control Compliance, credit status, SAM, SLOs, course objectives, lecture content, course assignments, methods of evaluation, and textbooks. **Includes new DE addendum.** 1st reading 03/01/22. Monica moved to approve, Cristian seconded; motion approved. Course revisions and new DE addendum approved.

COSM G021 – Cosmetology, Level I 9 units Fall 2022
 Revisions: units, lecture hours, lab hours, total contact hours, study non-contact hours, catalog description, assigned disciplines, GE and transfer requirements met, SLOs, course objectives, lecture content, lab content, instructional techniques, course assignments, methods of student evaluation, and textbooks. **Includes updated DE addendum.**

COSM G022 – Cosmetology, Level II 9 units Fall 2023
 Revisions: units, lecture hours, lab hours, total contact hours, study non-contact hours, catalog description, lecture content, lab content, course assignments, and textbooks. **Includes updated DE addendum.**

COSM G023 – Cosmetology, Level III 9 units Fall 2022
 Revisions: units, lecture hours, lab hours, total contact hours, study non-contact hours, catalog description, SLOs, course objectives, lecture content, lab content, instructional techniques, course assignments, methods of student evaluation, and textbooks. **Includes new DE addendum.**

COSM G024 – Cosmetology, Level IV 9units Fall 2023

Revisions: units, lecture hours, lab hours, total contact hours, study non-contact hours, catalog description, lecture content, lab content, course assignments, and textbooks. **Includes updated DE addendum.**

HIST G120 – Asian Civilizations

3 units

Fall 2023

Revisions: catalog description, resubmit to UCTCA and submit for IGETC Area 4, SLOs, course objectives, lecture content, course assignments, methods of student evaluation, and textbooks. **Includes updated DE addendum.**

HIST G121 – History of American Women

3 units

Fall 2023

Revisions: catalog description, submit for CSU GE Area F, SLOs, course objectives, lecture content, course assignments, methods of student evaluation, and textbooks. **Includes updated DE addendum.**

MATH G115S – College Algebra with Support

6 units

Fall 2023

New course. Submit for UCTCA, IGETC Area 2A, CSU GE Area B4, and C-ID MATH 151. **Includes new DE addendum.**

CS G175 – C++ Programming 1

3 units

Fall 2023

Revisions: formerly C++ Programming, units, lecture hours, lab hours, contact hours, non-contact hours, catalog description, advisories, required degree or certificate, SLOs, course objectives, lecture content, lab content, methods of instruction, course assignments, methods of evaluation, textbooks, and library. **Includes updated DE addendum.**

CS G189 – C++ Programming Language 2

4.3 units

Fall 2023

Revisions: Formerly Data Structures with C++, catalog description, required for degree or certificate, SLOs, course objectives, lecture content, lab content, methods of instruction, course assignments, methods of evaluation, and textbooks. **Includes updated DE addendum.**

Consent Items:

DANC G106 – Strength and Stretch 2 – Intermediate

1 unit

Fall 2023

Revisions: catalog description, transfer status, SLOs, course objectives, lecture content, lab content, course assignments, methods of evaluation, and textbooks.

Information Items:

Next CCI meeting on April 5, 2022

*/mccord
/roxas*